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Mary Beth deBeau Ful ON
From: Mary Beth deBeau o ez P10 05
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 405 PM 1L, .= —¢ fil
To: ‘Keane, Benjamin P.'
Subject: RE: MUR 7260 - Formal Extension Request Follow-Up

LA

~Mr. Keane, your request for an extension of time to respond to the.Complaint in the above-noted matter has been

approved. As such, the response is due on or before the close of business Monday, September 11, 2017.
Should you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at 202-694-1650 or CELA@fec.gov.
Regards,

Mawy Beth deBeaw

Mary Beth deBeau

Paralegal Specialist

Federal Election Commission

Office of General Counsel .
Complaints Examination and Legal Administration
202-694-1650

CELA@fec.gov

From: Keane, Benjamin P. [mailto:ben.keane@dentons.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 3:46 PM

To: Mary Beth deBeau <mdebeau@fec.gov>

Cc: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

Subject: MUR 7260 - Formal Extension Request Follow-Up

importance: High ' i

Dear Ms. DeBeau:

This e-mail issues in regard to MUR 7260. As per our telephone conversation earlier today, please consider this e-mail
an official request for a standard extension of time for Erice:for Gongress:and:Mr- Paul:Kilgore, in his official capacity as
Treasurer of Price for Congress, to respond to the corréspondenceé received from your office.” Given that the initial 15-day
period (from time of actual correspondence receipt) is scheduled to expire on Thursday, August 10th, we discussed
extending the filing deadline to Monday, September 11th. You indicated over the phone today that granting an extension
to that date would not be a problem, but please provide a written confirmation for our records that highlights the new
response deadline for our client.

Thanks in advance for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Ben Keane

P IR Benjamin P. Keane

D +1202 496 7672 | Fax +1202 496 7756
D +1 404 527 4376 | Fax +1 404 527 4198
ben.keane@dentons.com
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